
  Page 1 of 1 

 
 

 

ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Heather Mell, Purchasing Agent 

Bid: Pool Chemicals (Bid #PUR1016-088); Dated:  November 4, 2016 
Subject: Addendum #1 (1 page) 

Date: November 10, 2016 
 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the bid was sent. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Question:  What is the typical order quantity for each so I can calculate our freight expenses accordingly? 
Answer:  Below are estimates only.  Actual quantities will be determined at time of order.  Additional orders 
may be placed if needed. 
 

Description By April 1st By July 1st 

Pulsar Briquettes 200 100 

Pulsar Plus Shock, 75% Available Chlorine 25 5 

Pulsar Sunscreen 20 C.A. 15 20 

Sodium Bicarbonate 300 300 

77-80% Calcium Chloride Flakes 100 0 

 
 
Question:  Can you provide the bid tabulation from the last time? 
Answer:  Bid tabulation is attached on page 2 of this addendum. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be 
acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (page 20). The deadline for bid 
submittal is Friday, November 18, 2016 at 3:00pm CST. 



BID TABULATION
Pool Chemicals

Bid #1113-082

December 2, 2013 at 3:00pm

Line Item Description

Estimated Qty per 

season Price Extended Price Extended

Pulsar Briquettes, 50lb pail 300 $110.00 $33,000.00 no bid no bid

Pulsar Plus Shock, 75% Available Chlorine, 25lb pail 30 $61.50 $1,845.00 $0.00

Substitute PPG Shock LPM, 25lb pail 30 $57.95 $1,738.50

Pulsar Sunscreen 20 C.A., 40lb pail 35 $72.00 $2,520.00 $0.00

Substitute Cyanuric Acid, 100lb pail 14 $139.95 $1,959.30

Muriatic Acid, 15 gal container 300 no bid no bid no bid no bid

Sodium Bicarbonate, 50lb bag 600 $30.00 $18,000.00 $15.89 $9,534.00

77-80% Calcium Chloride Flakes, 50lb bag 100 $23.00 $2,300.00 $19.95 $1,995.00

Total Bid Amount:

Estimated Delivery:

If a local vendor: % Difference from low bid:

Signature Page

1 Piggybacking?

2 Addenda

3 Do You Accept Credit Card for Payment?

4 Quick Pay Discount

5 Does Discount Apply to MasterCard?

VENDORS

Vendor Location

Local Business Certificate on File (Yes/No)

Pool Tech Midwest, 

Inc

Cedar Rapids, IA

Yes

4-7 days5-7 days

Leslie's Poolmart, Inc

Phoenix, AZ

No

$15,226.80$57,665.00

no

No

Yes

Yes

1 1

Yes

Yes

N/A

N/A


